

BEATA MOLNAR-SCHONDORFER

CINEMATOGRAPHER, PHOTOGRAPHER, PRODUCER, EDITOR

CONTACT



07507 060824



bettym99@gmail.com



<https://bmschondorfer.pb.online>



[linkedin.com/in/betty-molnar-schondorfer-bb98b4198](https://www.linkedin.com/in/betty-molnar-schondorfer-bb98b4198)



[instagram.com/bschondorfer.jpg](https://www.instagram.com/bschondorfer.jpg)

SKILLS

ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE:

- ◆ PHOTOSHOP
- ◆ ILLUSTRATOR
- ◆ PREMIERE PRO
- ◆ AFTER EFFECTS
- ◆ LIGHTROOM
- ◆ AVID MEDIA COMPOSER
- ◆ MS WORD
- ◆ MS POWERPOINT

- ◆ ORGANISATION AND TIME MANAGEMENT
- ◆ GOOD COMMUNICATION
- ◆ WORK EFFECTIVELY IN A TEAM AND INDEPENDENTLY
- ◆ MAINTAINING HIGH STANDARDS OF WORK
- ◆ RELIABLE AND DEPENDABLE
- ◆ FLUENT IN 2 LANGUAGES (ENGLISH & HUNGARIAN)

INTERESTS

FILMS
PHOTOGRAPHY
TEXTILES & FASHION
ART
MUSIC

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF PORTSMOUTH *2018-2021*
BA(Hons)Media & Digital Practice
First Class degree

THE CORSHAM SCHOOL *2011-2018*
9 GCSEs including A*- C
3 A-Levels
History B
Sociology B
Media Studies B

PROFILE

Digital Media & Film Graduate, experienced in team work, highly dependable and have excellent attention to detail which enables the achievement of a high standard of work.

I have experience in portrait photography, and an interest in live music and sport event photography. Additionally worked on digital media, computer graphics and video editing.

EXPERIENCE

AFRICA HEALTH ORGANISATION 2020-present

- ◆ Working as a video editor, cutting and assembling footage and voiceovers for fundraising and promotion videos for the non-profit organisation.

FREELANCE PHOTOGRAPHER 2019-present

- ◆ Freelance photographer working with local clients taking photos in studio set-ups and on location with my own equipment. Edited on Adobe Lightroom and Photoshop.

UNIVERSITY OF PORTSMOUTH

- ◆ Producer for final year Film Dissertation. Included overseeing the entire project management and making sure all cast and crew were safe in a COVID-19 production environment. Also completed pre-production tasks such as Location Scouting, Location and Actor Release Forms, Risk Assessments, Marked-up Scripts, Breakdown Sheets, Production Strip board, Shooting Schedule and Call Sheets.
- ◆ Cinematographer for a short film and product advertisement. Included extensive pre-production work, exploring techniques with screenwriting, storyboarding, floorplanning, creating shot lists, experimenting with camera equipment especially with Sony X70 and editing with Premiere Pro and Avid Media Composer. Including directing actors and communicating our ideas effectively.
- ◆ Independently planned and produced an advert for a virtual reality app using After Effects, experimenting with effects by using 3D camera. Included a product pitch presentation.
- ◆ Worked on a computer graphics project in Illustrator such as drawing vector graphic designs. Used photoshop and lightroom for photo editing and manipulation.

PERSONAL

- ◆ Created artwork for a client for a music album using Adobe Sketch. Work completed by following the brief requested by client.
- ◆ Worked with clients for photography experience. Included portrait and sport photography. Using Canon EOS 1300D.
- ◆ Cinematographer, Editor and Producer for a music video for a 6th Form Project. Included directing a group of actors to achieve desired result.